


























10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



[ e

Port Colborne
Vale Centre YMCA

Presentation to Council

March 9, 2020

* Highlights from the
2018-19 Year 7
Port Colborne YMCA

* Whatis New in
2019-207

* Fitness Appointments
YThrive

* Budget 2018-19

* Projection of
2020-24: the Next
4 Year Forecast

29



Non-Member Access
Highlights — Drop In:

5025 Swim Passes
(Child, Adult and
Family)

1230 Swimming
visits by School
Groups

6633 Day Pass /
Guest Pass users

3907 Other
(Day Camp,
Aquatic Enrichment,
Babysitting)

Leadership and development of more than
75 staff

1,252 volunteer hours provided by
74 volunteers

Served an average of 2172 members on roll
throughout the year

Supported over 400 children, individuals and
families through YMCA Financial Assistance

Engaged over 450 children and youth
continuously or in swim
lessons strengthening their skills

Partnered with 19 Community Organizations

Engaged children and youth
participants with 1409 camper days

Total of all non-member access visits - 16 795 / year
Total of all member access visits — 118 162 / year
Total average access visits — 11 246 / month

30



PORT
Access Report
YEAR 7
(2018-2019)
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION HOURS PER PROGRAMS TOTAL PROGRAM TOTAL NUMBER
AREA WEEK PER WEEK HOURS PER WEEK OF PROGRAMS
IAQUATICS Preschool Swim Lessons 18 36
PROGRAMS Children Swim Lessons 23 40
/Adult Lessons 1 2 50.50 87.00
Private Swim Lessons S5 7
IAquatic Certification 5 2
Open Swim 88 40
Family Swim 10.75 7 150.25 81.00
Lane Swim 5185 34
IAquatic Fitness 6.75 9 775 10.00
|Other Aquatics 1
FITNESS IGroup Fitness Classes (Step, Gentlefit, On the ball, Zumba, Body Sculpt) 19 24 47.00 52.00
PROGRAMS IAdult Rec Sports 13 9
Individual Fitness Orientations i3 19
PRESCHOOL Preschool Programs 11 7
Play Centre (child minding/babysitting for parents active in YMCA at a 51.25 32.00
PROGRAMS ffee for service) 20 10
Family Gym 20.25 15
IYouth Programs (Get Connected, Games Galore, Saturday Morning
IYOUTH Club) 10 6
PROGRAMS Individual Youth Fitness Orientations 2 4
21.50 15.00
lLeader Corp 1.5 1
IYouth Rec Sports 5 3
IYouth Action Drop In 3 1
TOTAL 328.25 277.00 328.25 277.00

YMCA has been actively
involved in many City of
Port Colborne events
including:

YMCA continues to provide leadership for several community events:

* National Child Day
* Healthy Kids Day
* Hallowe’en

Canal Days

Canada Day Event
Community
Awareness Day
Sports Fest

Vale Day

New Year’s Eve Event
Family Day

31



Launch of new
adult programs
Arriba,

Family Drumfit
AND

expanded
offerings

in Aquafit

& Yoga!

Additional skill-
based youth
programming
in Badminton,
Basketball and
Soccer!

32



New

Drop-in

Band & Body
Weight
Class!

Fithess

Appointments

Our goal is to help
you be successful.
Our Fitness staff
can recommend an
exercise program to
assist you in
achieving your
fitness goals and
objectives.

It doesn't matter where you are now with your Cithess and healtin joal's,

it matters where 7ou!re joinj.

33



YThrive

Is the easiest way to get
into the best shape of
your life. Whether you’re
looking to enhance your
athletic performance,
lose weight, increase
your energy or reduce
your stress, our team of
dedicated fitness experts
has designed a program
to fit your life.

It doesn't matter where you are now with your Gitness and healtin Soal's,

it matters where you!re joinj.



The YMCA Financial
Assistance program serves
individuals and families who
have the greatest need in
our community.

18.3% of Port Colborne
YMCA Members

(400 individuals)
benefited from YMCA
Financial Assistance.

35



Port Colborne YMCA 2018/19 2018/19 Variance
Actuals Projection

Members On-roll, Year-to-date Average 2172 2398 (226)

Budgeted Revenue and Expenses

Revenue

Operating Service Fund 300,000 300,000 -

Common Area Cleaning Fee 50,959 49 860 1,099

Membership Fees & Day Passes 932,091 979,252 | (47,161)

Building Fee 6,358 10,195 | (3,837)

Membership Assistance (77,774) (73,062)| (4,712)

Strong Kids Campaign 13,080 10,985 2,095

Total Revenue 1,224,713 | 1,277,230 | (52,517)

Expenses

Wages & Benefits 898,693 936,705 | (38,012)

Supplies - Program, Cleaning and Maintenance 85,997 83,993 2,004

Other Direct Expenses (repairs, training, etc.) 49,960 52,330 (2,370)

Total Expenses 1,034,650 | 1,073,028 | (38,377)

Operating Net 190,063 204,203 | (14,140)

Deferred Capital Depreciation 136,286 146,286| (10,000)

Administrative Overhead (10% of total expenses) 103,465 107,303| (3,838)

Total Net (49,688)| (49,386) (302)

Additional Funding from City of Port Colborne 22,500

Net Surplus (Deficit) (27,188)

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24
Members On-roll, Year-to-date Average 2172 2227 2249 2272 2294 2317
Budgeted Revenue and Expenses Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual Annual
Actuals Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Revenue
Operating Service Fund 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Common Area Cleaning Fee 50,959 51,288 51,801 52,319 52,842 53,370
Membership Fees & Day Passes 932,091 962,035 981,276 | 1,000,501 | 1,020,919 | 1,041,338
Building Fee 6,358 6,197 6,259 6,322 6,385 6,449
Mem bership Assistance (77,774) (77,585) (79,137) (80,719) (82,334) (83,980)
Strong Kids Campaign 13,080 91965 10,164 10,367 10,575 10,786
Total Revenue 1,224,713 1,251,900 1,270,363 | 1,289,190 | 1,308,387 | 1,327,962
Expenses
Wages & Benefits 858,693 909,501 927,692 946,245 965,170 984,474
Supplies - Program, Cleaning and Maintenance 85,997 70,988 74,537 78,264 82,177 86,286
Other Direct Expenses (repairs, training, etc.) 49 960 37,176 39,035 40,987 43,036 45,188
Total Expenses 1,034,650 1,017,665 1,041,264 | 1,065,496 | 1,090,384 | 1,115,948
Operating Net 190,063 234,234 229,099 223,693 218,003 212,015
Deferred Capital Depreciation 136,286 137,671 159,057 155,443 135,737 30,000
Administrative Overhead (10% of total expenses) 103,465 101,767 104,126 106,550 109,038 111,595
Total Net (49,688) (5,204) (34,084) (38,299) (26,772) 70,420

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



NIRH

20-187-3.4.

February 14, 2020
Nagmahegna s @4 (October 1 to December 31, 2019) Page 1 of 11
HIGHLIGHTS:

Application Activity Work Orders
8.0 0.0

L el W 3,675 issued o/

Capital Program Rent Arrears

8 projects ongoing = $36,134-2]

51 contract orders issued or

oz ©f the monthly
2.81% rent charges

Community Resources Non-Profit Housing
& Partnerships

/ Programs
offered supports to %\
144 43 659 deemed

new referrals

HEALTHY
partners
Rent _Supplement / Niagara Renovates
Housing Allowance P
» Inspections are complete
'I 44" units + 55 homeowners will receive
’ 2019/2020 funding

Welcome Home Niagara Housing First Project
homeowners -I '6 ),\
received r Individuals / families

assistance housed

Appeals New Development

Carlton & Roach + complete é.
Hawkins/Dell * demo Jan. 2020

* construction spring
2020

A

- .” 6 upheld
P 5 overturned

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



ATTACHMENTS

Why Ontario is struggling to fight Lake Erie’s toxic green goo
Scientists are warning that the province may not be able to meet phosphorus-reduction

targets for the lake — so what’s putting Ontario behind schedule?
By Mary Baxter - Published on October 1, 2018

CHA'I'ILAM«KENT The water-ﬁltratmn system near the edge of Louis Roesch’s
Chatham-area soybean farm doesn 't look hke much — just a couple of concrete pads
and a few p}astleﬁbaﬂeb T B N iy

N i .

H

12|Page

140



141



142



143



144



145



146



clefL]r]

COUNCIL oF THE GREAT LAKES REGION
BUILDING OUR FUTURE TODAY
Drscover Cannict. Infuence.

STRATEGIES
Saint-Laurent

PROTECTING THE |
GREAT LAKE I
ST. LAWRENCE

Part 1: Great Lakes
Action Plan 2030
June 2019

5."—-

FRESHWATER
F UTUZR E. -
CANADA




148



149



150



151



162



153



154



155



KEY CHALLENGES
-FAClN ‘ .

- Toxics 'ar,_)ci Other

Climate Change

Harm'ful Pollutants

Nutrients

Beaches and
Bacteriological
Contamination

While the Great Lakes have been coping with climate change, polluted
beaches and recreational waters, nutrients and harmful algal blooms i
and exposure to toxics for a number of years, their impact on those

who work and live by and play in the Great Lakes and their tributaries

has reached a level of disruption that demands new, modernized

approaches.

A. Climate Change

The Collaborative recognizes unique shoreline risks in
the Great Lakes Basin and proposes to provide direct
assistance and funding to municipal and Indigenous
communities in shoreline resiliency priority zones
hardest hit by extreme flooding and erosion associated
with climate change.

B. Toxics and Other Harmful
Pollutants

The Collaborative proposes to actively investigate ways
we are exposed to harmful toxic chemicals and require
more immediate and dedicated action to reduce our
exposure.

C.' Nufrients and Harmful

Algal Blooms

The Collaborative seeks to harness the power of big
data to identify nutrient hotspots and work directly with
landowners, municipalities, Indigenous communities,
and others in priority areas to reduce nutrient runoff
that causes harmful effects, such as algal blooms, and to
improve the health of our water.

D. Bacteriological
Contamination of Beaches

Using a risk-based approach, the Collaborative proposes
to identify beaches with chronic bacteriological
contamination problems, and require action to clean up
the source of contamination, including untreated sewage.

Protecting the Great Lakes and St. | awrence

156



157



Building Shoreline Climate
Resiliency -
Who Does What

Shoreline climate risk assessments and adaptation
measures involve multiple jurisdictions with roles and
responsibilities for shoreline management and resiliency.

Municipalities are responsible for land use planning
decisions, and water and wastewater infrastructure design
along the shoreline, as well as emergency response in the
event of flooding.

Shareline decisions in Indigenous communities are made
by First Nations councils.

Ontario Conservation Authorities are responsible for
watershed and riverine flood protection and floodplain
mapping that extends to shoreline risk mapping.

The Ontario Government recently committed to “improve
understanding of how climate change will impact the
province” and “help Ontarians prepare for impacts of
climate change, such as extreme weather events’ in its
‘Made-in-Ontario Environment Plan’. As part of this
effort, it will undertaking a province-wide climate impact
assessment.

The Government of Canada’s_ Pan-Canadian Framework
on Clean Growth and Climate Change includes actions
to move forward on climate change adaptation and build
resilience to climate impacts, as well as Climate Lens for
infrastructure funding to support a “risk management
approach to anticipate, prevent, withstand, respond to,
and recover from a climate change related disruption or
impact.”

The Canada-Ontario Agreement (COA) on Great Lakes

Water Quality and Ecosystem Health is a federal-
provincial agreement that supports the restoration and
protection of the Great Lakes basin as committed to in
the Canada-U.S. Great Lakes Water Quality Agreement.
Binational efforts in Annex 9 Climate Change Impacts
involve “coordinating efforts to identify, quantify,
understand, and predict the climate change impacts on
the quality of the waters of the Great Lakes, and sharing
information that Great Lakes resource managers need to
proactively address these impacts.”

The International Joint Commission regulates water levals
and flows in Lake Superior, through the Lake Superior
Board of Control, and in Lake Ontario and the St,
Lawrence River through Regulation Plan 2014.

n Protecting the Great | akes and St. Lawrence

158



189



Proposed Shoreline Resiliency
Priority Zones

As this report was being finalized, it was reported that
Lake Ontario water levels along the Toronto shoreline
had reached their highest levels in recorded history,
surpassing the high water levels of 2017.

With these looming circumstances setting the stage for
another year of high water levels threatening sharelines,
the following five shoreline resiliency priority zones

are recommended based on; the severity of impacts
they experienced during and following the 2017 high
water levels; their geographic location across the Great
Lakes region, their particular climate risk exposure or
vulnerabilities; their unique assets and features at risk;
and their varying levels of capacity to adapt.

Given the severity of impacts in 2017, these zones are
proposed for immediate action and funding. Additional
zones may be added in the future.

i. Central Western Lake Erie shoreline zone (Chatham-
Kent, Leamington)

The Central Western Lake Erie shoreline zone indudeas
the shorelines of Chatham-Kent and Leamington.

These two communities represent some of the most
productive agricultural and food processing areas in
Ontario. Chatham-Kent alone generates several billion in
agricuttural produce annually and Leamington is known
as the tomato capital of Canada.

This stretch of shoreline is a proposed priority zone due
to the low lying land in relation to the shoreline around
Rondeau Bay, and in the northwestern area closer to
Lake St. Clair, These areas are currently being protected
through a series of berms and dikes.

In 2017, a dike was breached, and again in early 2019

a state of emergency was declared when the Thames
River dike failed in multiple locations around Poppe Road
and Buchanan Line in Tilbury, flooding the downtown
area as well as agricultural land, Thousands of acres

of agricultural land are at risk of flooding due to high
water levels and outdated dikes and berms that require
rehabilitation, representing a significant economic risk in

one of the mast agriculturally productive areas in Ontario.

i, Central Lake Huron shoreline zone (Amberley to
Grand Bend)

The stretch of shoreline between Amberley and Grand
Bend, including Central Huron, Bayfield and Goderich, is a
prime tourist and seasonal cottage destination due to its
beautiful beaches (Grand Bend, Bayfield) and high bluffs
overlooking Lake Huron (Central Huron, Goderich).

This is a proposed priority zone because the shoreline

is being battered by strong wave action, high winds,

and occasionally tornados. The result is some of the
waorst shoreline erosion anywhere in Ontario, imperiling
properties on the top of bluffs and compromising the
guality of beaches that are significant tourist destinations.

ili. Central Lake Ontario shoreline zone (City of Toronto
to Prince Edward County)

The most densely urbanized area in Ontario, the Central
Lake Ontario stretch of shoreline between Toronto and
Clarington, including communities like Whithy, Ajax and
Bowmanville, has a mix of naturalized areas, including

the Toronto Islands, recreational paths along muich

of the shoreline, residential properties, and industrial
facilities, including the Pickering Nuclear plant and cement
production facilities.

This shoreline is a priority zone given significant impacts

‘experienced during record high water levels in 2017,

Lake Ontario's daily level peaked at 75.88 m (248.95 ft) in
late May, the highest recorded level since records began
in 1918. Impacts included eroded bluffs, sunken docks,
collapsed breakwalls, flooded basements and washed out
roads. -

In.2017, & local state of emergency was declared for a
portion of the Clarington shoreline as well as all of Prince
Edward County.

The Toronto Islands, a favoured recreational area for
the city of 2.6 million, were closed to the public for an
extended period due to extensive flooding impacting
residents, infrastructure, and sensitive natural areas.

In the spring of 2019, water levels along Lake Ontario
were notably high as well, Increasing the risk and
exposure to flooding and erosian.

Pratecting the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence

160



iv. North Central Lake Superior shoreline zone (Fort
William First Nation, Thunder Bay)

Lake Superior is known for its rugged, rocky shoreline.
However, the soft shoreline just to the side of Chippewa
Park in Fort William First Nation has been significantly
impacted by high water levels and increased wind and
wave action. Residences were built on the shoreline that
is often flooded in the spring thaw and during the ‘gales
of November' when storms roll in from Lake Superior,

There is a 50-year-old containment berm that holds
contaminated sediment from the Northern Harbour clean
upin the Thunder Bay area of concern, It is located just
outside of Chippewa Park, right beside a river that flows
into Lake Superior, With rising water and stronger wave
action, there is concern that the containment berm could
be damaged, sending creosote contaminated sediment
into Chippewa Park, into the river, and into Lake Superior.

Top priorities in this priority zone process are an
evaluation of the berm system, additional evaluation of
residences at risk, and improved resilience of ‘riprap’, that
is, boulders that have been placed where the river meets
the lake that serves as a barrier to protect a sawmill and a
solar farm. This area flooded two years ago, and is at risk
in the future.

v. Southeastern Georgian Bay shoreline zone
(Penetanguishene, Tiny Township)

The southeastern tip of Georgian Bay, comprised of the
Township of Tiny and the Town of Penetanguishene,
jutting out into Georgian Bay, makes it a favoured
destination in all seasons.

This shoreline has been identified as a priority zone

due to the significant development and redevelopment
projects in recent years, which are transforming

the natural shoreline. Small seasonal cotiages are

being converted to larger permanent dwellings with
accompanying requests for dredging, vegetation removal,
fill placement, and hardscaping like paved driveways and
manicured lawns. Additional commercialization pressure
of marinas, recreational features, etc. has also been
occurring. This trend of development shows no sign of
abating.

Communities are struggling with hardened surfaces along
the shoreline that reduce infiltration and cause drainage
and flooding problems in their communities. In. addition,
engineered shorelines for development purposes have
altered the natural landscape.

Watershed flooding is an increasing occurrence as well
as the risk of sewage treatment plant bypasses which
impacts shoreline water quality. There are also concerns
about the unknown impacts of changing water levels on
the introduction, spread and management of invasive
species, like phragmites. Significant changes to water
levels (both high and low) also impact commercial
operations such as marinas and boat launches.

This area has experienced significant impacts from
high/fluctuating water levels and expects continued
development pressures.

Greatf | akes Action Plan 20301 n



162



163



4.2 Based on the shoreline hazard assessments, the
Governments of Canada and Ontario should identify
priority needs (e.g. improvements in the naturalization
and design of beaches, protection of marshlands),

that would be eligible for funding under Federal-
Provincial infrastructure funding (Green Infrastructure
stream, Culture and Recreational stream). Special
emphasis should be placed on naturalization and green
infrastructure.

4.3 Ontario MNRF and Crown-Indigenous Relations and
Northern Affairs Canada should develop and provide
guidance to participating municipalities and Indigenous
communities on how to make shorelines more climate-
resilient. This could be informed by the experience

and lessons learned from shoreline priority zone
collaboratives.

The State of Wisconsin's

§ Coastal Management Program

The State of Wisconsin's Coastal Management program
administers a grant program that provides a total of

8 US$1.5 million for:

Coastal wetland protection and habitat restoration
Nonpoint source pollution control

Coastal resource and community planning

Great Lakes education |

Public access and historic preservation projects

A more regional specific project has been created called
the South-East Wisconsin Coastal Resilience Project,
which serves the counties of Ozaukee, Milwaukee,
Racine, and Kenosha. Counties are encouraged to form
cornmunities of practice to inform and direct shoreline
resilience work. The State of Wisconsin developed a self-
assessment survey and resources that help communities
on the South-East coast weigh the effects of coastal -
hazards associated with fluctuating water levels, and
increased wave and wind action, and consider planning
and mitigation actions te increase coastal resilience. The
assessment contains a tool to prioritize coastal hazards
issues, a series of yes/no questions related to common
planning and mitigation actions and a summary to reflect
on the top actions of interest to your community. Once
the survey is completed, the communitles can identify .
project ideas appropriate for funding. A particular
emphasis is put on adapting to natural processes,
restoring _natu_rai shoreline, moderating coastal erosion,
stabilizing bluffs and banks, and building environmentally
friendly shore protection structures.

Funding for SEWI is provided by the US Natianal Oceanic
and Atmospheric Administration's Coastal Resilience
Grants program.

A guidance document for Wisconsin coastal cornmunities

and property owners, Living on the Coast, has been
developed by the Army Corps of Engineers and Wiscansin
Sea Grant. | -

Prorecting the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence

164



165



Toxics Legislative and
Regulatory Landscape - Who
Does What

Legislation and regulation governing
the management of toxic chemicals
falls largely in the federal domain. The
Canadian Environmental Protection
Act 1999, administered jointly by
Environment and Climate Change
Canada and Health Canada, is the
legislative framework for the program
that identifies and conducts a risk assessment of
chemicals deemed ‘toxic’. In 2016, ECCC and HC
committed to completing the assessment of the
remaining 1550 of the 4300 substances identified under
CEPA by 2020, through the Chemicals Management Plan

o/

(CMP). The CMP is undergoing a review in 2020.

Other relevant legislation includes the Pest Control
Products Act, which regulates pesticides and their
application, administered by Health Canada; the Food and
Drugs Act, which regulates substances in food, including
Great Lakes fish, as well and substances in drugs and
cosmetics, administered by Health Canads; and the
Consumer Products Safety Act, under Health Canada,
governs consumer products that are imported, and
requires that safety information and appropriate labelling
be provided on imported products.

ECCC and Health Canada also have impartant roles

in research and monitoring of toxics and harmful
pollutants in the environment and in people. There is
also an important enforcement role under the Federal
Fisheries Act, administered by Fisheries, Oceans and
the Coastguard and Environment Canada. Section 36 of
the Act prohibits the deposit of deleterious substances
into waters frequented by fish, unless authorized by
regulations under the Fisheries Act or other federal
legislation.

Binational cooperation over chemicals management
in the Great Lakes Regjon is largely directed by
commitments under Annex 3, Chemicals of Mutual
Concern, of the Canada-US Great Lakes Water Quality
Agreement (2012). The Parties make commitments to
address specific chemicals of mutual concern from

all sources in the Great Lakes basin, including the
management of mercury, PCBs, PFOA, PFCAs, PBDEs,
HBCD and SCCPs.

Notable reports on toxics

‘management in Canada

On March 22, 2016, the House of Commons passed

a motion designating the Standing Committee on -
Environment and Sustainable Development to undertake
a comprehensive review-of CEPA: Environment and
Climate Change Canada isstied a discussion paper
outlining some key issties that were relevant to the
review. '

In 2017, the'Standing Committee released its report
“Healthy:Environment, Healthy Ganadians, Healthy
Economy: Strengthening the Canadian Environmenital
Protection Act; 1999" The federal government.
responded to the standing committee's report a year
later. :

The federal:Commissioner of Environment and
Sustainable Development plays an.important role in
evaluating the effectiveness.of the Government of
Canada’s chemicals management plan and other aspects
of chemical safety.and exposure. In 2016, Commissioner
Julie Gelfand released her audit on Chemicals in
Consumer Products and Cosmetics, and in 2018, a
report.on foxics substances including aspects of CEPA.

The report examined six toxic chemicals in detail and
evaluated the progress of managing the chemical with the
objectives, The results:of the audit stated that ECCC still
had significant work to do to achieve their objectives, and
that many of the recommendations made by a previous
audit had not yet been met.

Protecting the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence




167



168



UN Rapporteur on Toxics
asked to investigate
combined exposure to air
and water pollutants on
Aamjiwnaang First Nation

Aamijiwnaang First Nation is located in Southwestern
Ontario, near the'city,of Sarnia. It is home to 850
community members living on reserve — about one
quarter of whom'are children.

Sarnia’s chemical industry has grown around
Aamjiwnaang First Nation, with sixty-two chemical
producing facilities within 25 kilometers of the community;
surrounding it on three sides. With approximately 10

tons of pollutants discharged into the St. Clair River and
an-average of 100 spills a year, the River was declared an
Area of Concern in 1985, Of particular concern is mercury
contamination in the sediment of the St. Clair River.
Progress has been made in remediating the sediment in
some areas but three areas remain contaminated.

In addition to concerns over their water quality, residents
areiexposed to air emissions from chemical production;
including benzene, a known carcinogen, and sulphur
dioxide, which can contribute to respiratory and
cardiovascular disease.

Community. members who grew up swimming in the
waters and harvesting fish and traditional medicines now
report negative health effects from engaging in these
traditional activities, which are constitutionally protected
aboriginal and treaty rights under section 35 of the
Constitution Act, 1982,

6.2 A regular progress report on results of the Targeted
Surveillance Program, communication and engagement
with the at risk community, and any response taken by
authorities as a result of the information generated by the
Program, should be prepared jointly by ECCC and Health
Canada in collaboration with community stakeholders
and Indigenous partners, and meeting(s) with impacted
community.

6.3 Progress reports should be posted on the

Environmental Registry of Ontario and an equivalent
federal registry.

6.4 To ensure accountability, it is recommended that the
federal Commissioner of Environment and Sustainable
Development be tasked with reviewing the progress
reports and evaluating the effectiveness of the program

In‘response to these concerns, Aamjiwnaang First

Nation invited the University of Michigan School of Public
Health to conduct a '‘Biomarkers of Chemical Exposure

to Aamjiwnaang Hrst:Nation' study, involving 43 mother-
child pairs. The study concluded that mothers and

their children are exposed to multiple environmental
pollutants, with higher trends than the Canadian average
of cadmium, some perfluorinated chemicals (PFCs), some
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), Hexachlorohexane
(HCH) and DDT.

In April 2019, Aamjiwnaang First Nation requested that
the UN Special Rapporteur on Human Rights and

Toxics, Mr. Baskut Tuncak, investigate the environmental
contamination in and around Aamjiwnaang First Nation
and ‘seek clarification on what if any remediation efforts
are being taken, and most importantly to remind the
Government of its obligations under international law and
request information, where relevant, on steps being taken
by the authorities to redress the situation in question.
The UN Rapporteur has also been asked by First Nations
elders to investigate the connection between aerial
spraying of forests with glyphosate and a decline in deer
and moose populations.

The UN rapporteur undertook a fact finding mission

to Canada in‘May and June of 2019. In his preliminary
findings, Mr. Tuncak said that Canada showed a ‘blatant
disregard for Indigenous rights’ in its handling of toxic
chemicals and industrial discharges, and called on the
federal government to improve the speed with which

it responds to situations where indigenous Peoples are
disproportionately exposed to pollutants.

in identifying effects of harmful pollutants, communicating
information to reduce exposure, and addressing the
source of pollutants in a timely manner.

7. It is recommended that ECCC and Health Canada
introduce a Strategy to Promote Substitution of Harmful
Chemicals in Products.

The Chemical Substitution Strategy should employ an
alternatives assessment methodology that focuses on
alternate ways to achieve the function of the harmful
chemical rather than simply replacing a chemical with
another chemical, to ensure that the replacement
chemical does not share the same harmful characteristics
of the one it has replaced. (regrettable substitution)

Great Lakes Action Plan 20301 u



170



171



172



173



174



place. The 4R voluntary certification program trains

crop advisors and agricultural retailers to explore and
document strategies to improve nutrient management on
farms. The 4R Nutrient Stewardship program also serves
as a protocol for carbon reduction.

OMAFRA recently convened a Soil Health Working Group
to gather advice on developing Ontario’s Agricultural Soil
Health and Conservation Strategy.

Environmental Farm Plans are planning tools to help
farrners identify potential risks and implement good site-
specific field practices, such as cover crops, limited tilling
practices, among other stewardship actions. Farmers
have also developed site-specific nutrient management
plans for individual farms.

Farmland Health Check-Up facilitates on-farm risk
assessments of soil health and water quality, with specific

attention paid to erosion, compaction, organic matter,
and soil chemistry.

Lake Erie Agriculture Demonstrating Sustainabllity
(LEADS) was a cost share program that supported the
implementation of best management practices on farms
within the Lake Erie and Lake St Clair watersheds using
risks identified through the Farmland Health Check-Up.

Other cost share programs such as the Great Lakes
Agricultural Stewardship Initiative (GLASI) helped farmers
improve soil health and stewardship practices through
promotion and monitoring of best management practices,
as well as providing long-term data and valuable
information for farmers and decision makers.

The Thames River Phosphorus Reduction Collaborative
(PRQ) is a joint project of the Ontario Federation of
Agriculture and the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Cities
Initiative, aimed at developing, testing and promoting

a suite of effective land management and drainage
solutions for agriculture, developed cooperatively with
partners, for reducing or removing phosphorus from
agricultural run-off and improving water quality in the
Thames River.

Different Approaches to
Precision Conservation

Chesapeake Bay

Lessons can be learned from thirty plus years of nutrient
management in the Chesapeake Bay watershed. After
sporadic adoption of best management practices, a
targeted ‘precision conservation’ approach was adopted
in the Chesapeake area focusing best practices at the lot
level where they can have the greatest impact.

The availability of high resolution (one metre spatial
resolution) land cover information has improved the
potential for precision conservation. These efforts have
been spearheaded by the Chesapeake Conservancy

who worked partners to identify new cost-effective
practices and technologies that can accurately determine
high-functioning natural landscapes and help guide
conservation targeting in the Chesapeake Bay watershed.

Spatially Referenced Regression on Watershed
Attributes (SPARROW) is a modelling tool that utilizes

in-stream water quality measurements and spatially
referenced characteristics of watersheds to estimate the
origin and fate of contaminants in rivers. Pennsylvania
has embraced this watershed prioritization approach as
integral to the development of their watershed clean-up
plan to meet the Chesapeake Bay wide pollution caps for
nitrogen, phospharus and sediment.

The SPARROW model is intended to be used by

water managers to plan watershed management and
implement best management practices throughout

the United States, including the Great Lakes region.
Results of this prioritization effort are summarized in the
Chesapeake Progress report by the U.S, Department of
Agriculture's Natural Resource Conservation Service. This
advanced targeting helps focus efforts on praperties that
will provide ecosystem services and deliver the greatest
amount of benefits with limited funding,

Great Lakes Action Plan 20301 -



Illinois and Kentucky local needs. The decision support tool not only provides

Precision conservation management (PCM}is a a framework for prioritization and implementation, but
farmer-led effort developed to address natural also offers lessons from the U.S. midwest in producer

resource concerns on a field-by-field basis by identifying = engagement and coordination of conservation efforts.
conservation practices that effectively address
environmental issues in a financially viable way. The
mission of the PCM program in lllinois and Kentucky is
to increase adoption of voluntary conservation practices
by commodity crop farmers and animal producers in the
Mississippi River Basin by assisting farmers with selection
of financially-favourable best management practices for
their unigue farming enterprise.

Nutrients Tracking Tool

Another example of using big data is the Nutrients
Tracking Tool developed by Tarleton State University in
Texas to estimate nutrient loss from crop and pasture
land.

Building on existing decision
support tools/data platforms
9. It is recommended that the Government of Ontario, i n 0 nta ri 0 '
with support from the Government of Canada, develop

a data management strategy and GlS-based tools to
support the precision conservation approach and to
facilitate the collection and use of datasets (e.g. elevation,
soil type, property boundaries, land use) needed to OMAFRA's Phosphorus Loss Assessment Tool for ==
prioritize properties and best practices. Ontario (PLATO) is designed to assess the risk of P loss
from agricultural fields. The tool considers soll texture;
slope,.and proximity to surface water, transport of
nutrients, as well as phosphorus application technigues,
timing and rates.

Existing data platforms and tools in.Ontario that could
be integrated to support the adoption of a precision
conservation approach:

9.1 As part of the data management strategy, establish
confidentiality protocols to protect landowner data, e.g. in
aggregated form.

9.2 Relevant layers of GIS-based data need to be made
available to identify areas contributing high levels of
phosphorus, such as field boundary data, soils data, land
use data, and elevation data.

AAECS Indicator of Risk of Water Contamination
by Phosphorus (IRWOC-P) in an internal platform that

assesses the risk associated with Canadian agricultural
practices at a watershed scale.

Ontario’s Watershed Flow Assessment Tool is an

Using blg data to support accessible open data and mapping portal used to
preusion conservation visualize hydrology and water flow and data within
Ontario.

Examples of big data supporting precision conservation in i

other jurisdictions: Ontario's AgMaps Geographic Information Portal is
_ : ! an online application that allows users to search for

Agricultural Conservation Planning Framework agricultural data on soils and drainage, and create

The Agricultural Conservation Planning Framework customized maps.

(ACPF) is a decision support model and set of toaols for

precision conservation employed in the U.S. midwest. Water Information Systems KISTERS (WISKI) are being
ACPF takes a watershed approach to conservation developed through Conservation Authority nodes across
planning and scenario building using layers of data such  [RCAIClS to‘incorporate water data from multiple sources
as digital elevation, field boundaries, soils, and crop cover. [RESEECINES

Maps are generated with this geographically specific data
to identify priority subwatersheds and a decision support
platform helps determine site-specific opportunities to
implement agricultural conservation practices. ACPF

can also evaluate the effectiveness of multiple practices
in meeting nutrient reduction targets. According to the

experience in Minnesota, it is easy to tailor to specific

m Protecting the Great Lakes and St. Lawrence 1 76



177



Opportunities to manage a
sustainable phosphorus cycle
from production and use to
recovery

Many countries are now recognising the integrated
nature of the phosphorus cycle and the need to improve
many aspects of how we produce, distribute, use, recover,
reuse and recycle phosphorus. The development of a
Center focused on nutrient management would allow for
‘new thinking' around a circular economy of phosphorus.

In the future, it is likely that phosphorus may be seen
much more as a precious, increasingly scarce and
expensive commodity that is too valuable to waste,

and therefore efforts to recover phosphorus from
agriculture and urban stormwater, as well as wastewater,
will increase. This has the multiple benefits of reusing
phosphorus, potentially saving farmers and municipalities
money, creating jobs, reducing greenhouse gases, and
improving water quality,

Examples of similar initiatives developed in other
countries include the Sustainable Phosphorus Alliance,
the Dutch Nutrient Platform, and the European
Phosphorus Platform. '

11. Itis recommended that Agriculture and Agri-food
Canada (AAFC) and the Ontario Ministry of Agriculture,
Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA) work with the Centre
for Water Quality and Nutrient Management to designate
a dedicated network of extension workers, through
existing organizations or a new institution, that receive
standardized training, and provide consistent technical
advice to farmers.

This extension network would support a range of partners
including farmers and farm groups, Conservation
Authorities, certified crop advisors, engineers, drainage
superintendents, extension workers (e.g. Ontario Soil and
Crop Improvement Association (OSCIA)), governments,
and non-profit organizations such as Ducks Unlimited
Canada (DUC) and Alternative Land Use Services (ALUS).

11.1 The network would receive training on providing
advice to priority property owners in priority
subwatersheds on the most effective practices that
reduce P loss, especially during peak times during the
year.

Agricultural stewardship
extension and training

Agricultural Extension and Training Success Factors

Bringing together a suite of agricultural extension
workers to deliver consistent advice.

Connecting trusted experts and farmers face-to-
face, in addition to written materials and online
tools.

Support peer review approach with local farmers
and experts making decisions.

Providing ongoing training of trainers on the
latest technology, innovative approaches, policies/
regulations, and incentives

Target training relevant to certain times of year
for specific key actions, subwatersheds and/or
properties (relevant to winter spring runoff).

Ensuring the long-term sustainable funding of
extension and training specialists.

Supporting market-based opportunities for certified
crop advisors to deliver services that provide public
benefits, including extending the business service
model to phosphorus loss reduction.

Including accountability mechanisms such as
monitoring, evaluation and reporting criteria.

What agricultural extension and training is
required?
Support soil BMP implementation and a feedback
loop to researchers for continuous improvement.

Foster expansion of known practices that improve
water management and reduce overland flow (i.e.
cover crops). i

Promote existing erosion assessment, prevention
and mitigation tools.

Expand on-farm soil health planning tools such as
4R Nutrient Stewardship certification, Environmental
Farm Plan, Farmland Health Check-up, etc.

Deliver consistent messaging on soil care practices.

Protecting the Great | akes and St. Lawrence

178



Who needs training? Farmers, certified crop advisors in
agriculture retail and agricultural consultants, equipment
manufacturing, input supply companies, engineers,
drainage contractors, Conservation Authority field staff,
and financial service experts, among others.

Who would train? Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food
and Rural Affairs field extension/environmental branch,
Agricultural and Agri-food Canada, university extension
groups at the universities of Guelph, Waterloo, Western
University, Windsor. Also experienced contractors,

engineers, drainage superintendents, and other partners.

12. Itis recommended that, where subwatershed
modelling and monitoring identifies urban areas as
significant contributors of phosphorus loading, the
Ontario Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Parks
(MECP) require the relevant municipalities in consultation
with Conservation Authorities to develop an urban
stormwater optimization/prioritization plan with steps to
achieve measurable phosphorus reductions.

12.1 Prioritization would be based on urban stormwater
management optimization modelling, at a watershed
scale where appropriate. Plans would need to consider
the use of grey and green stormwater infrastructure

and natural assets, and explore financial tools that
municipalities and Conservation Authorities can use, such
as stormwater management fees, offset programs, and
green/blue bonds.

12.2 Education and training support needs to be
provided as well. The Sustainable Technologies
Evaluation Program (STEP) could be expanded to
deliver professional training on the effective design,
construction, inspection and maintenance of grey
and green stormwater infrastructure. It is important
to support the continued evolution of university and/
or college curriculum so that new and innovative
green infrastructure approaches are taught. It is also
recommended that green infrastructure certification
programs be explored as such as the U.S. National
Green Infrastructure Certification program.

Lake Simcoe
Urban Stormwater
Optimization

The'Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority,

in partnership with the Government of Ontario,
municipal and Indigenous communities, has completed
subwatershed plans and implementation plans for a
select number of urban stormwater priority projects.

“Urban stormwater optimization” is being explored as
a pilot project within the Lake Simcoe watershed. This

approach seeks to determine the potential of system-

based, watershed-wide stormwater management
planning to achieve optimal performance (in this case,
phosphorus reduction) of stormwater infrastructure using
both green and grey infrastructure as well as natural
assets in the most cost-efficient way.

A continuous simulation model is coupled with a decision
support tool developed by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency called SUSTAIN that runs thousands
of stormwater management options. Each spatially
derived management optionincludes associated costs
and benefits. Plots of management options are then used

to create ‘optimization curves which help determine the
most cost-effective strategy for a given targeted area.

Once established, this stormwater optimization model will
test the efficacy of various economic principles such as
equitable responsibility, aggregation, and scale. Equitable
responsibility is the term being applied to the concept of
cost and resource sharing for stormwater management
planning (and potentially design, construction and
operation) amongst municipalities and Indigenous
communities within a watershed.

Great Lakes Action Plan 20301 -



180



timely information. However, these are not permitted nor
are they paid for by the Ministry of Health and Long Term
Care in Ontario.

The need to address these deficiencies is all the more
urgent given the impacts of climate change. Over the next
30-40 years, it is projected that the lower Great Lakes
region will be transformed from its current temperate
climate to a subtropical climate. This will bring longer and
hotter beach seasons, attracting many more people to
the shoreline. It will also bring more intense and extreme
storms which will worsen episodes of bacteriological
contamination of beaches that go unaddressed. The
impact of high water levels and strong wind and wave
energy may degrade beach and shoreline integrity.

Regulating and Managing
Beaches ho Does What

There are two aspects to the monitoring, regulation and
enforcement of beaches quality. The first, protection

of public health through regular monitoring and public
notification of water guality, is the responsibility of the
Oritario Ministry of Health and Long Term Care through
local public health units. The authority of public health
officials only extends to informing the public of a public
health risk.

The second aspect is the quality of the recreational
waters. Recreational water quality is evaluated based on
the best indicator of bacteriological contamination, the E.
coli standard. Where there are repeated exceedances of
the £ coli standard, the water quality must be addressed,
and any enforcement activity to address the source of
contamination is the responsibility of the Ontario Ministry
of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, under the
Ontarlo Water Resources Act.

The Government of Canada, through Health Canada,
maintains national guidelines for the management

of the recreational waters, Guidelines for Canadian
Recreational Water Quality. These standards, or more
stringent ones, have been adopted at the provincial and
territorial level through public health programs.

The Guidelines for Canadian Recreational Water Quality
recommends Escherichia coli (£. coli) as an indicator of
fecal contamination in freshwaters and sets a standard
limit of 200 €. coli/100mL for recreational water use. Up
until 2018, the Government of Ontario maintained a more

stringent standard of 100 £. coli per/100mL. in 2018, this
was changed to 200 £. co/i/100 mL to harmonize with the
Federal Guideline.

In mast provinces including Ontario, municipalities take
ali the day-to-day decisions related to the operation and
maintenance of public beaches within their boundaries.
Under the Ontario Health Protection and Promotion Act,
public health units are responsible for monitoring beach
water quality. Responsibility for beach monitoring in
Ontario Parks lies with the Ministry of the Environment,
Conservation and Parks (MECP) and the Ministry of
Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF). Indigenous
Services Canada is responsible for ensuring the quality

of recreational water on reserve. The First Nations and
Inuit Health Branch (FNIHB) is ultimately responsible for
monitoring recreational water quality in the First Nations.
In First Nations, recreationa! water quality is tested inthe
on-reserve water lab or the samples are sent to provincial
or contracted labs. FNIHB's Environmental Public Health
program provides equipment and training for recreational
water quality monitoring in First Nations.

The Ontario Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care -
(MOHLTC) publishes two key guidance documents
related to beaches, the '‘Recreational Water Protocol’
and the ‘Beach Management Guidance' Document. The
‘Recreational Water Protocol' (2018) provides the Boards
of Health with details on the delivery of recreational
water programs and services. The ‘Beach Management
Guidance' Document supports the Boards of Health
(BOHs) in the implementation of 'Recreational Water
Protocol' and describes task-spacific best practices.

The ‘Operational Approaches for Recreational Water
Guideline' (2018) provides direction to Boards of Health
about the manner in which to approach the requirements
described in the ‘Recreational Water Protecol (2018).

The Ontario Water Resources Act (OWRA) deals with
sewage works and prohibits or regulates the discharge
of sewage and stormwater into water bodies. The
'Stormwater Management Planning and Design Manual
provides technical and operational support in planning,
designing and reviewing the stormwater management
practices. Guideline F-5-5 under the OWRA outlines rules
for treating municipal and private combined and partialiy
separated sewage systems, and specifies that plants with
a histary of combined sewage overflows must meet the

E. coli standard 95% of the swimming season.

Greaf Lakes Action Plan 203(‘ m



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



CONCLUSIONS

Protecting a system of water and a region as vast and
as valuable as the Great Lakes requires an ambitious
plan, new and innovative approaches using new tools
and data, mobilization of many individuals, businesses,
communities, and organizations on the ground, and
significant, sustained investment.

This Action Plan proposes 15 key actions to protect the
Great Lakes and those who live in the region, in order to:

Protect Great Lakes shoreline communities that are
most vulnerable to high water levels and prepare
them to be 'climate resilient and climate ready;

Act more quickly to prevent and reduce
environmental and human exposure to harmful
chemicals in the great lakes region;

Accelerate actions to reduce agricultural and urban
nutrient runoff in priority areas that cause harmful
algal blooms to improve the health of our waters,
and

Ensure that all Great Lakes beaches are clean and
protect public health.

Implementing these 15 key actions requires an
investment of between $2-3 billion. A foundational
investments of $100 million a year over ten years by the
Federal Government will serve as leverage for further
investment by provincial and municipal government, and
private and non-governmental interests.

Protecting and restoring the Great Lakes provides
immediate and long-term benefits to all Canadians. It
is time for all levels of government to show leadership
by committing to the necessary investments and by
delivering on this innovative and bold action plan.

Great Lakes Action Plan 203_01



190



191



cKenna, to

e~ i‘{: e'h o

T

al i

==

=-
| -
e Gre

\_\‘-\-

=10t Fd4

-
de

~_Minister

}
|
f
|
|
\
Y
\
g
AN
N
R
-,
=




193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



Ty ATTACHMENTS

Final Report — Support Ontario Youth Shared Apprenticeship Model
Final Report — Ontario Electrical League Employer Engagement

An Apprentice Skills Agenda

Help Wanted — Toronto Region Board of Trade

8. RECOMMENDATIONS

Ontario Skilled Trades Alliance — An Apprentice Skills Agenda
Recommendation #5

9.  SIGNATURE(S)

Vance Badawey
Member of Parliament
Niagara Centre

5|Pa

o

=

=}

¥

201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



MAPPING THE APPRENTICE S JOURNEY

Y irrackietans kb e a0 LR GO0

eﬁm: LEPCRNATIBN 3 P ALY BW 198 RIGH IRATH

rop-off Point (bold and itafics)
n thair own/no support

A
ey Syt

* Indicates “tould be supparted by ather parties™

Exploration Preparation and Registration Apprenticeship training (on-the-job and in class) Compl
* OYAp * Find o trade * Start apprenticeship training v AL
*  Pre-apprenticeship = Attend front-loaded in-class training ¢ On the job training prey
* Co-op Diploma Agprenticeship | =  Find sponsor (or union) * Recaive letter for schooling o - m. o _ f"""h- opt!
Program (CODA) « Attend safety training *  Apply for grantsficans, etc. ; ‘le; + Sub
+ Standard Apprenticeship *  Submit preof of prerequisitesftake supplemental = Apply for employment insurance (block release only) g - . * Rec
Pathway classes *  Pay tuition x reg
o Sign training agreement with spontar and *  Attend level 1 class ! can
*note below shows the simplified apprentice intake *  Apply lor apprenticeship Incentive grant (red seal trades) ’.’ * Prej
cptions of only two ways to enter ¢ Reglstar training agresment * not applicable before level 3 of schooling & s Pay
the trades, either the apprenticeship % Pay OCOT membearship * Continue on-the-job training or find o new sponsor & -~ s Schy
OR pre-apprenticeship pothway > Ragister as an spprentze s W
= Rac
* Apge
Readiness
Training Job Placement
(10 wealks) (s week)

PREPERATION AND

EXPLORATION

i

Recruit and screen
potential candidates for
the pool

Interview apprentice

candidates and assess

their level of experience

to see which path they

would be part of:

1. Pre-apprenticeship
OR

2. Apprenticeship

Pre-apprenticesnip

Entry: Apprenticeship

Entry

298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



S R

APPENDIX |

Closing the Skills Gaps:
A Way Forward for Apprenticeship
and Skills Development in Ontario

A Discussion Paper

350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



29

Students seeking skills who are disabled are also challenged to
complete apprenticeships as currently designed. There have been many
suggestions for what needs to happen to accommodate their learning
and development needs’™, but key to all of the suggestions are flexibility
with respect to time and mentoring. The modular, stackable approach
suggested above would facilitate a higher completion rate for learners
with disabilities, especially when coupled with just in time assessment
through a local assessment centre supported by online assessment tools.

Discussion
1. What issues or concerns do you have with this option?
2. What would you add to improve this option?

3. What issues would you like to see reinforced in any statements about
this option?

Option 7: There should be a systematic push by trades organizations,
unions and professional bodies to expand access to and success in
skills development and apprenticeship and an increased investment
by employers in skills development for their employees.

While Government can help stimulate interest and access to formal
education in apprenticeship programs at high school, expand college
programs and increase tax incentives for employers to hire and work with
apprentices, employers also need to recognize that a part of the skills
gap relates to their own investment in the ongoing skills and competency
development of their workforce. Canada’s record on employer paid for
training is weak, but improving. A report from the Conference Board of
Canada makes this clear:

e Canadian organizations surveyed in the Conference Boards annual
Learning and Development Outlook™ spent an average of $800 per
employee in 2014-15, a slight increase from the last report.

* The spending gap between Canadian and American organizations
appears to be diminishing. Indeed, Canadian spending on learning
and development is increasing at a faster rate than the United States,
which has remained flat since 2012-13

74 See, for example, https://www.chs.ca/sites/defauli/files/uploads/a
accommodation - a win win - 2009.pdf
75 OCC Quarterly Policy Survey, N= 649 | Survey Date: April - May 2014

379



380



381



way in which they ladder to degrees. It is about leadership within industry
sectors, unions and government.

Discussion
1. What issues or concerns do you have with this option?
2. What would you add to improve this option?

3. What issues would you like to see reinforced in any statements about
this option?

Overall Options Discussion
When you look at all of the options we have suggested:
1. Which two strike you as likely to have the most impact?

2. Which options do you think will be the most difficult to implement
and why?

3. If all options were implemented do you think our skills development
system in Ontario would be amongst the best in the world? If not,
why not?

4. What option is not on this list that you would like to see?

CLOSING THE SKILLS GAP

These options will make a significant difference, but only in the
context of broader social and educational policies. Unless these
broader developments occur and the educational system as a whole is
strengthened, then these initiatives will flounder.

Five broader strategies therefore need to be pursued if Ontario is to close
the skills gaps identified here:

1. Improve Overall Educational Attainment

It is clear that we need to leverage our education system to secure more
university, college and trades graduates and to do so in ways which
accelerate their learning and link that learning to the future of work. But it
is not just more of the same. We need to see a different kind of post-
secondary student graduating. They need, in addition to their expert

382



knowledge and skills, to be able to demonstrate these skills, widely seen
as essential for an innovative, knowledge driven economy?®:

» Complex problem anticipation and solving.
» Critical thinking — understanding challenges from several dimensions.

* Creativity — imagining new and different things as well as seeing
opportunities for breakout, breakthrough and disruptive ways
of working.

* Strong people management and team skills.

* Effective social and personal networking — using networks to make a
difference and have impact.

* Resilience and emotional intelligence coupled with a strong array of
coping skills.

* Sound judgement and decision making skills.
* A strong service orientation.
« Effective negotiation skills.

*  Cognitive flexibility - being able to use cross-boundary learning to
look at challenges, problems and opportunities with new eyes.

2. Invest in Workforce Development

Improving educational attainment and strengthening the capacities of
those graduating from post-secondary education and trades programs
with appropriate skills may provide a starting point for the workforce we
need, but employers need to make investments so as to continue to have
an effective, productive and innovative workforce:

* Higher per capital investments in training and development.

* Significant investment in new technology and business process
re-engineering.

« Adoption of lean and agile approaches to work and business
processes so as to improve productivity.

*  More investment in research and development so as to
spur innovation.

* Investment in strategic human resource management, leadership
development and effective communications.

78 See World Economic Forum (2016) The 10 Skills You Need to Thrive in the Fourth Indusirial
Revolution available at https://www.weforum.ora/aaenda/2016/01/the-10-skills-you-need-to-
thrive-in-the-fourth-industrial-revolution

383



384



climate change, skill development - and share resources, best
practices and intelligence.

* Governments should focus on creating opportunities to accelerate the
adoption of innovation, productivity solutions and new technologies.
It shouldn't place "bets” on one sector versus another, but instead
should focus on creating capacities for innovation, adaptability and
change.

5. A Responsive Education System

Many of our schools, colleges and universities are already world-class
and responsive. But we cannot be complacent. Already, our schools are
shifting from a content-focused curriculum to one based on competency,
as our trades and professions. Great strides have been made in using
technology to personalize education and support differentiated teaching,
but there is much more we can do:

* More students at all levels need to engage with science, technology,
engineering and mathematics (STEAM) coupled with creativity, design
and the humanities (when added to STEM the new acronym becomes
STEAM - the "A" represents these additional features). Canada
should lead the world in adopting STEAM. This requires systematic
approach to improving performance on key outcomes, especially in
mathematics, science and essential skills.

* More flexible routes to certificates, diplomas, degrees and trades
qualifications need to be created at all levels. While online learning
can help, rethinking the nature of our assessment systems and systems
of credit recognition can also help. We need to change how we think
of credit recognition so that we can secure greater access to learning
throughout life.

* More work-based learning and more internships, co-op and work
placements designed to increase commitment and understanding.

* Faster and easier recognition of the skills and credentials of new
immigrants to Canada would strengthen their sense of belonging,
ensure that their skills were better used in the service of their
communities and impact their livelihoods.

* Easier laddering of programs — from apprenticeship to diploma and
from diploma to degree with block credit transfer. Easier transfer of
credit between programs and institutions. More effective and efficient
assessment of prior learning through competency-based challenge
and assessment — rather than focus on equivalency, focus on what
capabilities and mastery an individual can demonstrate.

385



(78]
O~

* Strengthen the already strong links between our educational
institutions and the world of work — more co-op programs, internships,
work-based learning diplomas and degrees, credit for work, joint
research and development projects, more opportunities for business
leaders to work with schools, colleges and universities.

* More project-based learning around adaptation, innovation and
productivity challenges so that the creative minds of our young people
are engaged in solving problems that matter.

* More investments should be made in developing resilient and
adaptive communities and their learning.

Canada also should lead the world in the sharing economy for learning,
creating easy mechanisms for individuals to share and trade skills in
exchange for access to learning and the skills they need for themselves,
their families and communities.

Some steps have been taken towards some of these suggested
developments, but more needs to be done to build a more adaptive,
flexible and learner driven learning system. Key to this will be co-
operation and partnerships within education, between education and
industry and across industry sectors. The new focus should be on
partnership, collaboration and cooperation not competition. Ontario
seeks to compete in the world and to do so we need to work together.

Discussion

1. What is your reaction to this range of suggestions for social and
educational policy?

2. Of the suggestions just made, which are the three most important
in your view — the three which will make the most difference to the

skills gap?

3. Which group of suggestions here (e.g. improve educational
attainment, invest in workforce development, etc.) do you think your
organization should champion?

386



387



388



Modernizing Employment and Skills
Training Services in Ontario

( SLOMSHREN B
l] » TORONTO SPoNSORED 2
= METCALF N ted W o : s
S o s FOUNDATION @ Diited Yoy JPMORGAN CHASE & GO




390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



HELPWANTED ACKNUWLEDOERENTE

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

his report was written by Danielle Olsen and Raly Chakarova with
Tldvﬁemenl by Pedro Barata, Nation Cheong, Adriana Beemans,

Marcy Burchfield, and supporting research from Vickey Simavic. It
was designed by Lisa Davison Design.

We thank the service providers and 250 businesses that shared
their experiences and insights into improving the system. We greatly
appreciate the generous contribution of JPMorgan Chase, which made
this important endeaver possible.

415



416



The Toronto Region Board of Trade works on behalf of our

[

Members to make Toronto, North America’s fourth-largest

commercial centre, one of the most competitive and sought-

n

after business regions in the world. Learn more at bot.com
and follow us @TorontoRBOT.

METCALF
FOUNDATION

The mission of The George Cedric Metcalf C.haritable

Foundation is to enhance the effec eople and

organizations working together & s imagine and

build a just, healthy, and creative

United Way

Greater Toronto

At United Way Greater Toronto, our mission is to meet urgent

hurman needs and improve social conditions by mobilizing the

community's .Juf'l'es n a common

o 'and York Region. We

cause of caring across
believe that our greatest strength is our ability to bring people
ogether, from all walks of life; to build 3 better region.

3 r 1 - |
JPMORGAN CHASE & Co.
JPMorgan Chase & Co. is a leader in investment banking,
financial services for consumers and small businesses,

commercial banking, financial transaction processing, and asset

management. The firm's model for corparate -'-:spor‘-:mhiy
impact focuses on faur si'a*--g drivers of inclusiy
and skills, small business expansion, financial health and

Kl
neighborhood revita\izamon

ore at www.jpmorganchase.com.

,..
']
@
K
3
3




418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



428



429



430



431



432



433



434



435



436



437



438



439



440



441



442



443



444



445



446



447



448



449



450



451



452



Killaly Street

(e




454



455



456






458



459



460



461



462



463



464



465






e

e




FORMAT
AGT f"oF
ECT L

GOL




469



PESTICIDE .
REGISTRATION N

e A A A A RS S




471



472



The City of Port Colborne

Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Reduction Plan

Engineering and Operations Department Report 2020-31
February 24, 2020

473



Background

In June 2018, the City applied to the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities (FCM) for a Climate Change Staff Grant

In the spring of 2019, staff learned that the City’s request for funding had
been approved

Staff selected the climate change mitigation option, whereby the City
would work on reducing municipal GHG emissions through the
development and implementation of a GHG emissions reduction plan.

474



The Plan

This Plan has been developed to present a
comprehensive strategy and action plan for
reducing GHG emissions from the City’s corporate
operations; supporting international, federal,
provincial and City goals.

Sectors included in this plan are:
Facilities

«  Fleet

-  Streetlights

 Landfilled solid waste

'O T COLBORNE

City of Port Colborne
Greenhouse Gas Emissions
Reduction Plan

repared: February 12, 2020

475



Vision Statement

To carry out the strategic and proactive pursuit of responsible emissions
reduction on a local level, which contribute to the federal governments’
international commitments. Bearing in mind that one of the main ‘
considerations when establishing infrastructure is climate, it can be expected
that rapid change in climate will have a crippling impact on existing
infrastructure.

By taking action, the City has the opportunity to save money in municipal
operations, lower energy costs for residents and businesses and increase
investment in the local economy. Therefore, the City’'s GHG emissions
reduction actions also contribute to the long-term environmental, economic,
and social wellbeing of the residents, businesses and visitors of the City of
Port Colborne.

476



477



Breakdown of Corporate Energy Consumption
by Sector and Energy Source

B Buildings m Vehicle Fleet = Streetlights % Electricity ™ Natural Gas
= Diesel B Gasoline

478



Breakdown of Emission Output by Sector and
Output by Energy Source

® Buildings ® Vehicle Fleet ® Electricity B Natural Gas

B Corporate Waste = Streetlights

® Diesel B Gasoline

479



Facility Emissions Change & Estimated GHG
Inventory Change

FaC|I|t|es

Estlmated GHG. Emlssmns Inventory

| _ . e Change (pre 2017) a
Year GHG tonnes/year GJ : Assumed 2013 2017 mventory
2013 1,355 34,548 & inventory based on sum
2014 1,261 34,743 facility sum
2015 1,209 33,828 2,015 1,730
2016 1,014 ] .
e (-)14% change in

2017 1,070 36,939 .

_ _ the inventory
Overall Change (-)21% 7%

480



Quantitative Goal Breakdown

Lower Targets (1.5 — 2.5% each)

Building retrofits

Employee energy training

Waste diversion program

Energy efficiency standard commitment for new-builds

Higher targets (3 — 4% each)

Application of a Green procurement policy/ climate lens

481



Evaluation

Review and |

Evaluate Implement

B

-

Monitor and
‘Report

10

482



Questions?

11

483



484



485



486



487



488



489



490



491



492



493



494



495



496



497



498



499



500



501



502



503



504



505



506



507



508



509



510



511



512



513



514



515



516



517



518



519



520



521



522



523



524



525



526



527



528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



536



537



538



539



540



541



542



543



544



545



546



547



548



549



550



551



5562



5563



554



555



556



557



558



559



560



	Special Council Meeting Agenda
	Planning & Development Report No. 2020-36
	Committee of the Whole Agenda
	Committee Items
	Presentation - Port Colborne Vale Centre YMCA
	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Regular Committee of the Whole Minutes 04-20
	Regular Council Meeting Agenda
	Council Items
	By-laws Council Agenda
	Proclamation - Dig Safe Month
	Regular Council Meeting 06-20 Minutes
	PC Economic Dev Advisory Comm Minutes
	PC Historical & Marine Museum Minutes
	Main Street BIA Minutes



